From: DCF KDADS HCBS-KS [mailto:KDADS.HCBS-KS@ks.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 2:10 PM
Subject: SAVE THE DATE: Settings Final Rule Remediation- Virtual Training

COMMUNITY
CONNECTIONS


mailto:KDADS.HCBS-KS@ks.gov

Virtual Remediation Training

The Community Connections Team is hosting virtual remediation trainings to
bring providers information on the next steps for HCBS Settings Final Rule in
Kansas. This training will cover guidance on remediation processes, best
practices, resources and allow time for questions and comments from

providers.

Registration is required to attend one of the virtual trainings. Please visit the

Community Connections website at https://communityconnectionsks.org/ for

registration and additional information.

TRAINING DATES:
Tuesday, May 12

10a.m.-12 p.m.

Thursday, May 14
2p.m.—4pm.

Tuesday, May 19
10 am.-12 p.m.


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcommunityconnectionsks.us3.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5f8f4ff505234d268359a25c2%26id%3D208399fa0d%26e%3Da9dc975403&data=02%7C01%7CBrutus.Segun%40ks.gov%7C46b35db1548c4f0fbfe308d7eba9b127%7Cdcae8101c92d480cbc43c6761ccccc5a%7C0%7C0%7C637236986366082933&sdata=7OM6ikTK3Z5NjXiCnMasUQ8f9vcrCCZEtSwCOknfJP0%3D&reserved=0

Thursday, May 21
2p.m.—4pm.

Providers should plan to attend remediation training even if they have not
received a self-assessment determination notice from KDADS, because data is
showing that most providers in Kansas will need to remediate. The need for
setting remediation has been prominent across the nation in other states as
well. Also, by attending training, it is an opportunity for providers to prepare for
new settings, ongoing monitoring and licensing requirements by KDADS for the

final rule.

Trainings will be hosted on Zoom. If you would like to learn about using Zoom

before the trainings, please click here: Zoom resource center.

We look forward to "seeing and or hearing" you there!

Reqister for Virtual Training

Visit the Community Connections Website
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